Abdullah Almilaibary

0

0554513138



aalmilaibary@bu.edu.sa



http://linkedin.com/in/abdullah-almilaibary-mbbs-mph-b225728b

LANGUAGES

Arabic

English

SKILLS

Interpersonal Skills.

Critical Thinking.

Problem Solving.

Public Speaking.

Teamwork Skills.

Adaptability.

Decision Making.

Leadership skills.

Communication & Collaboration.

HOBBIES

Reading.

Research activities.

Science communication.

Sport.

ABOUT ME

Physician, Academic, Assistant Professor of Community Medicine and Epidemiology, Public health Consultant, Researcher, Opinion Writer Interested in disease control and health promotion My other interests extend to health care quality Medical education and techniques Volunteering.

EDUCATION

2009

Umm Al-Qura University, Bachelor

Medicine and Surgery

2011

University of Sheffield - UK, Master

Public Health

2017

University of Hull - UK, PhD

Health Studies

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 2014 - Feb 2015

The Scientific Society of Saudi Student in The UK- London

Co-founder, Board member and Head of Medical and Medical Sciences

Feb 2015 - May 2017

King Abdullah University of Science and Technology

Ambassador in The UK

Jan 2016 - On the job

Scholarship Forum The journey of change

Founding Member, Board Member

Oct 2015 - Oct 2016

The Saudi Club in Hull - Britain

vice president

May 2012 - May 2017

Saudi Association in the United Kingdom

Member of the Board of Directors

Abdullah Almilaibary

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan2015 - Apr2015

The Sixth Doctoral Students Conference at the University of Hull - Britain

vice president

Mar2018 - Mar2019

Health faculties committee Albaha University

Chairman of the organising committee for health promotion activities

Sep2017 - sep2020

College of Medicine - University of Al Baha

Student Activities Supervisor

During my career, the Faculty of Medicine achieved many awards at the university level

Al-Baha in my first ear, the most important of which was the Shield of Excellence for Student Research - first place in the competition

Cultural - First place in the Holy Quran competition

In my second year, the College of Medicine also achieved the Shield of Excellence for central activities (Center

First) The college participated in many events inside and outside the university

Dec 2017 - Present

Faculty of medicine, Albaha University- Albaha

Assistant Professor

Head of Family and community medicine dept since 2018 until now

Chairman of Curriculum committee

Chairman of COVID19 Precautionary measures assurance and control

Member and team leader at Quality assurance and Accreditation committee

Dec 2017 - Present

King Fahad Hospital - Albaha

Public Health Consultant (Part-time)

Oct 2022 - on the job

Education and Training Evaluation Commission - National Center for Academic Accreditation

Program accreditation Reviewer

INTERESTS

Community Medicine Specialist - Epidemiology My interests in the field of specialization include disease control, social determinants of health and the use of technology and new media in health promotion

My other interests are organizing conferences and scientific events such as workshops - volunteering - social entrepreneurship - student extracurricular activities - Quality of medical education and healthcare system